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QUESTIONS AT ANY TIME TO HEADS OF SERVICE 

 
 
 

Question From: County Councillor Gareth Ratcliffe   

Subject: Key holder issues in Gwernyfed cluster 

Question To: Interim Head of Education  

 
Question: 
 
Please see attached a copy of a letter sent to PCC late last year.  I attended a 
governors meeting this evening [01/02/22], and we are yet to receive an official 
response.  
  
Please can this be addressed, and a response is sent asap? 
 
 
 


